Moran, James

s.19(1)
s.16(2)

From: Spencer, Chaitanya

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 1:25 PM
To: Moran, James

Subject: RE: Hello and Immigration Consultants

Awesome — thank you!
Have a great afternoon!
Chaitanya

Chaitanya Spencer

Policy Advisor | Conseiller en politiques

Machinery of Government | Appareil gouvernemental
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conselil privé
Telephone | Téléphone

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Moran, James <James.Moran@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 1:11 PM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Hello and Immigration Consultants

Hi— 1 haven't met with PMO yet but | think the contact is

~James

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-beo.go.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Moran, James <James.Moran@peoo-bep.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Hello and Immigration Consultants

Hiagain ©,

Do you know who the PMO contact is for IRCC?
Thanks again,

Chaitanya

Chaitanya Spencer

Policy Advisor | Conseiller en politiques

Machinery of Government | Appareil gouvernemental
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé
Telephone | Téléphone

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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From: Spencer, Chaitanya

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Moran, James <James. Moran@peoo-bep.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Hello and Immigration Consultants

Thanks James! | just had a quick chat with the Director there and he let me know that they are putting up a new note 1o
their Minister in the hopes that they can get a decision to open the College in the Spring since the deadlines in their old
note no longer apply. Hopefully PMO will reach over so that the decision gets made.

Chaitanya Spencer

Policy Advisor | Conseiller en politiques

Machinery of Government | Appareil gouvernemental
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Consell privé
Telephone | Téléphone

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
5.16(2)

From: Moran, James <james. Moran@npco-bop.go.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 13,2020 12:51 PM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva Spencer@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Hello and Immigration Consultants

Hi Chaitanya,

Nice to “meet” you over email and thanks for the heads-up! Please keep me in the loop and let me know if there’s
anything | can do 1o help.

-James
James Moran
Social Development Policy | Politique du développement social
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil Privé
Mobile | céllulaire
$.16(2)

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Moran, James <}ames.Moran@pco-bop.go.ca>

Subject: Hello and Immigration Consultants

Good morning James,

I'm the machinery analyst responsible for IRCC and | understand you have taken it over from Melissa. | just wanted to
touch base regarding the College of Immigration and Citizenship Consultants Act. | don’t know to what extent thisis on
your radar

s.69(1)(g)re: (a) s.69(1)(g)re: (c) s.69(1)(g)re: (f)
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Document Released Under the Access to
information Act / Document divulgué en vertu

s.69(1)(g)re: (a) de la Lol sur laccés & linformation.

Thank you very much and | look forward to working with you on immigration files,

Chaitanya

Chaitanya Spencer

Policy Advisor | Conseiller en politigues

Machinery of Government | Appareil gouvernemental
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé

Telephone | Téléphone s.16(2)

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Lee, Melissa <Mzlissa.lee@poo-bep.go.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 1:33 PM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@peo-bopge.ca>
Subject: RE: Consultants

Hi Chaitanya,

IRCC is sending a note up to the Minister with options:
1)
2} s.23
s.21(1)(a)

.69(1)(g)re:
Will keep you posted on the outcome. s:69(1Ngrre: (0

Merci,
Melissa

From: Lee, Melissa

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva. Spencer@pco-hop.go.ca>
Subject: RE: Consultants

Hi Chaitanya, s-23

I'm checking with IRCC to find out their advice on opening the College using the old Code of Conduct without a penalty
regime Also, checking with IRCC to see
if the Minister has a view. s.69(1)(g)re: ()

Stay tuned.
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Merci,
Melissa

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bop.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Lee, Melissa <Melissa. lee@poo-bep.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Consultants

Hi Melissa, s.69(1)(g)re: (f)

Do you know if this went anywhere?

Chaitanya Spencer

Policy Advisor | Conseiller en politiques

Machinery of Government | Appareil gouvernemental
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé

Telephone | Téléphonemmmn =164

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Lee, Melissa <}Melissa. lee@pco-bop.go.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:41 PM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva Spencer@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Consultants $.19(1)

Thank youl | have very little info, other than it was in PMO who reached out to us in PCO-SDP and
indicated that IRCC contacted him {likely Min0). | do not know whether there is a new urgency or rationale 1o get this
moving.

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:36 PM

To: Lee, Melissa <Melissa. lee@pco-bhep.go.ca>

Subject: Re: Consultants

Do you know who asked and why? Was it the MINO?
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Any idea if there is any new urgency or rationale to try to get it moving?

Thanks,
Chaitanya

On Apr 28, 2020, at 8:21 PM, Lee, Melissa <Melissa.lee@pro-bop.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Chaitanya,

Apparently IRCC has asked PMO about the status of the Consultants file. Given that we just talked on
Friday, | assume the status of the Note is still the same in that it’s in the queue to the PM. I've been
asked to confirm status with you. Also, do you know what are the next steps for moving forward with
the OIC? Have you notified PCO-OIC? If so, who? | can probably follow-up with them on process for the
coming into force of the legislation (unless you know).

Thank you,
Melissow Lee

Social Development Policy | Politique du développement social
Office of the Deputy Secretary to the Cabinet (Operations) | Bureau du sous-secrétaive du Cabinet {Opérations)
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
{mobiie)

s.16(2)
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Moran, James

From: Spencer, Chaitanya

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Moran, James

Cc: Smith.Brian; Stringer.Lisa; Ralickas.Cynthia
Subject: Re: Call re-immigration consultants?
Same here!

On Nov 5, 2020, at 4:50 PM, Moran, James <James.Moran@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

Either one works for me.

~James

From: Smith.Brian <Brian.Smith@cic.gc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Moran, James <James.Moran@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-
bcp.ge.ca>

Cc: Stringer.Lisa <Lisa.Stringer@cic.gc.ca>; Ralickas.Cynthia <Cynthia.Ralickas@cic.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Call re-immigration consultants?

Ok, I'll book from 10-11, and Chaitanya if you can’t start that early you can flag to the rest of us when
you are available after your 9:30 call.

Do you guys use MS Teams, or should | book a conference line?

Brian Smith

Assistant Director, Immigration
Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada / Government of Canada
Brian.Smith@cic.gc.ca / Tel:

s.16(2)
Directeur adjoint, Immigration
Immigration, Réfugiés et Citoyenneté Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Brian.Smith@cic.gc.ca / Tél.:

From: Moran, James [maiito:lames Moran®pco-bep.go.cal

Sent: November 5, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pceo-bep.ge.ca>; Smith.Brian <Brian. Smith@cic g ca>
Cc: Stringer.Lisa <Lisa.Stringer@cic.gc.ca>; Ralickas.Cynthia <Cynthia Ralickas@cic.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Call re-immigration consultants?

Sorry, | did not read that email carefully. | am also available from 10:30-11:00 on Monday if that works.

-lames
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From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@gpco-hep.ge.ca>

Sent: November 5, 2020 4:45 PM

To: Smith.Brian <Brian. Smith@cic.gc.ca>; Moran, James <lames. Moran@pco-bop.ge.ca>
Cc: Stringer.Lisa <Lisa.Stringer@cic.gc.ca>; Ralickas.Cynthia <Cynthia Ralickas@cic.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Call re-immigration consultants?

| can probably cut my other meeting short if 10am works ©

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

From: Smith.Brian <Brian. Smith@cic.gc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Moran, James <jJames.Moran@pco-bep.gc.ca>; Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-
b .ca>

Cc: Stringer.Lisa <Lisa.Stringer@cic.gc.ca>; Ralickas.Cynthia <Cynthia. Ralickas@cic.go.ca>
Subject: RE: Call re-immigration consultants?

Thanks for the quick responses. Monday morning works well for me, but just to confirm — Chaitanya you
are not available from 9:30-10:30, right?

James are you available sometime between 10:30 and noon that day?

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

From: Moran, James [mailto:lames Moran®@pco-bep.gc.cal

Sent: November 5, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.gc.ca>; Smith.Brian <Brian. Smith@cic.gc.ca>
Cc: Stringer.Lisa <Lisa.Stringer@cic.gc.ca>; Ralickas.Cynthia <Cynthia. Ralickas@cic.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Call re-immigration consultants?

Thanks for looping me in Chaitanya.
Brian - | am also available from 9:30-10:30 on Monday and then Tuesday from 2:00-3:00 and 3:30-5:00.
-James

James Moran
Social Development Policy | Politique du développement social

2
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Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil Privé
Mobile | céliulaire s.16(2)

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@gpco-hep.ge.ca>

Sent: November 5, 2020 4:35 PM

To: Smith.Brian <Brian. Smith@cic.gc.ca>; Moran, James <lames. Moran@pco-bop.ge.ca>
Cc: Stringer.Lisa <Lisa.Stringer@cic.gc.ca>; Ralickas.Cynthia <Cynthia Ralickas@cic.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Call re-immigration consultants?

Hi Brian,

Nice to hear from you! Melissa has left PCO but James has taken over for her ©. We would be happy 1o
have a chat.

It is a bit hectic here at the moment but as of right now on my end | am open on Monday morning apart
from 930-1030 and | am free Tuesday after 2pm.

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

From: Smith.Brian <Brian. Smith@cic.sc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Lee, Melissa <Melissa.Lee @pco-bep.ge.ca>; Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya Spencer@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Cc: Stringer.Lisa <Lisa.Stringer@cic.gc.ca>; Ralickas.Cynthia <Cynthia. Ralickas@cic.go.ca>

Subject: Call re-immigration consultants?

Hi Melissa and Chaitanya, hope you are well!

Just wondering if you would have time in the next few days to chat. Could serve as a touch base on
where things are at re-implementation of the new regime for immigration consultants, and importantly,
we could have another chat regarding the offence provisions in the College Act (this was a subject of a
discussion we had earlier this year).

If you are willing, you could let me know your availability and we can set something up. | am copying my
A/Director, Cynthia Ralickas, who may also join the call. She is currently replacing Katarina Stephenson

who has moved on to other responsibilities in our branch.

Thanks!
Brian
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Brian Smith

Assistant Director, Immigration s-16(2)
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
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s.23

Moran, James

From: Moran, James

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:29 PM
To: Spencer, Chaitanya

Subject: RE: Call re-immigration consultants?

Sure, that would be great if you could respond and join in on the call.
Thanks for sharing that other email for some additional background too!
-James

James Moran

Social Development Policy | Politique du développement social

Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil Privé
Mobile | céliulaire s.16(2)

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: November 5, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Moran, James <James.Moran@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call re-immigration consultants?

Hi James,

| hope you're doing welll IRCC just sent an email to me and Melissa asking that we have a meeting on the
implementation of the new immigration consultants regime, as well as the offence provisions in the Act

I don’t know where the department landed on this

s.69(1)(g)re: (a)

Ultimately, these were more policy issues than machinery so | joined the last call with Melissa just to stay in the loop but
didn’t have anything to add. I'd be happy to join this one too for continuity {assuming no mandate letter urgencies) but
wanted to give you a heads up. Are you okay with me responding, copying you, to let them know you have taken over

from Melissa?

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
Telephone | Téléphone |
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Smith.Brian <Brian Smith@cic.gc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Lee, Melissa <Melissa.Lee @ pco-bop.go.ca>; Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva Spencer@pco-bop.go.ca>
Cc: Stringer.Lisa <Lisa Stringer@cic.gc.ca>; Ralickas.Cynthia <Cynthia Ralickas@cic.ge.ca>

Subject: Call re-immigration consultants?

Hi Melissa and Chaitanya, hope you are well!

Just wondering if you would have time in the next few days to chat. Could serve as a touch base on where things are at
re-implementation of the new regime for immigration consultants, and importantly, we could have another chat
regarding the offence provisions in the College Act (this was a subject of a discussion we had earlier this year).

If you are willing, you could let me know your availability and we can set something up. | am copying my A/Director,
Cynthia Ralickas, who may also join the call. She is currently replacing Katarina Stephenson who has moved on to other
responsibilities in our branch.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Moran, James

Subject: FW: Thanks!

s.69(1)(g)re: (c)

While not directly relevant this was the only email | received following that call back in April_

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

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Lee, Melissa <Melissa.Lee@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Stringer.Lisa <Lisa.Stringer@cic.gc.ca>; Kabir.Sabrina <Sabrina.Kabir@cic.gc.ca>

Subject: Thanks! s.69(1)(g)re: ()

Thanks to you both for the chat! Can’t remember if you said you wanted it or not,

Stay safe and have a good weekend.

Brian
s.69(1)(g)re: (a)

..... s.69(1)(g)re: (c)
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s.69(1)(g)re: (a)

Brian Smith

Assistant Director, Immigration
Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada / Government of Canada

Brian.Smith@cic.gc.ca/Tel::

Directeur adjoint, Immigration
Immigration, Réfugiés et Citoyenneté Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Brian.Smith@cic.gc.ca / TéI.:_

s5.16(2)

Document Released Under the Access to
information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur Paccés a linformation.
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Moran, James

From: Spencer, Chaitanya

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Moran, James

Subject: RE: College of Immigration and Citizenship Consultants Act - Coming into Force

This is great news! | have reached out to comms colleagues to make sure they are not implicated and then fwill get in
touch with the OIC division to see about timelines. Happy to keep vou in the loop as things progress if you like?

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

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 9:40 PM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: Ralickas.Cynthia <Cynthia.Ralickas@cic.gc.ca>; Moran, James <James.Moran@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Johnson, Amy
<Amy.Johnson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: College of Immigration and Citizenship Consultants Act - Coming into Force

Importance: High s.69(1)(g)re: (f)

Hi Chaitanya,

Thanks again for your patience, and let me know if you would like to chat. Also, let me know if PCO requires
confirmation of the above info at a higher level than me {if so, one of my seniors can reach out as appropriate).

Cheers
Brian

Brian Smith

Assistant Director, Immigration
Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada / Government of Canada
Brian.Smith@cic.gc.ca / Tel: 613-220-7549

Directeur adjoint, Immigration
Immigration, Réfugiés et Citoyenneté Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Brian.Smith@cic.gc.ca / Tél.: 613-220-7549

000014



Townsend, Heather

From: Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BetsieAnne Whitfleld@pco-bep.geca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:52 PM
To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.gc.ca>

Cc: Olivier, Marceline <Marceiine. Clivier@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Subject: s.69(1)(g)re: (f)

Understood thank you

Betsie Avvne Whitfield

Officer, Treasury Board (Governor in Council)

Agente, Conseil du Trésor (gouverneur en conseil)

Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé

Orders in Council Division | Division des décrets

90 Sparks Street, Ottawa ON, K1A 0A3 | 90 rue Sparks, Ottawa ON, K1A 0A3

BetsieAnne Whitfield@pco-bep.ge.ca | Tel.: 613-957-5489 Cell. s18@)

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Government of Canada  Gouvernerment du Canada
Privy Council Office Bureau du Consell prived

From: Loncar, Mirza <iMirza.loncar@poo-boep.ge.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BetsieAnne. Whitfield@oco-bep.go.ca>

Cc: Olivier, Marceline <Marceline Olivier@onco-bop.ge.ca>
Subject: s.69(1)(g)re: ()

Normally they would have a Word version, yes. If they don’t, we request from DOJ.

The understanding is that if they (MOG) do send the Word version, we can use it for our purposes. When other depts
send us the Word versions (which is unlikely), we should be wary.

- Mirza

Sent from my iPhone s.16(2)

On Nov 17, 2020, at 2:47 PM, Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BetsieAnne Whitfield@pco-bep.ge.ca> wrote:

OK, | thought we had an understanding that for these items they send us the electronic versions as well.

I think | have an email from you stating this, and Kim told me this as well.

Betsie Arne Whitfield

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

BetsieAnne Whitfield@pco-bep.ac.ca | Tel.: 613-957-5489 Cell.: s-16(2

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
<image001.gif>

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BetsieAnne Whitfield@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Cc: Olivier, Marceline <Marceline Olivier@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Attiba, Kalina <Kalina. Attiba@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Armani, Ima

<Ima.Armani@pco-ben.gcca>
Subject: s.69(1)(g)re: ()

Only the PDF version. We should request the Word from DOJ.

Sent from my iPhone | s.16(2)

On Nov 17, 2020, at 2:44 PM, Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BaisicAnne Whitfield@peoo-bep.ge.ca> wrote:

Hi Mirza,
Did they send you the electronic versions?

Thank you

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

BetsieAnne Whitfield@pco-bep.gc.ca | Tel.: 613-957-5489 Cell. s.16(2)

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@uoco-bep.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:54 PM
To: Olivier, Marceline <Marceline. Ciivier@nco-beo.ge.ca>; Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BetsieAnne. Whitfield@pco-

Cc: Attiba, Kalina <kalina.Attiba@oco-bep.ge.ca>; Armani, Ima <ima. Armani@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Subject: s.69(1)(g)re: (f)
Hi team,

2
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Please ensure the file is complete and process as usual. Note that this is a PCO-MOG item._

Regards,
- Mirza

Mirza Londar

Coordinator, Treasury Board (Governor in Council)
Coordonnateur, Conseil du Trésor (gouverneur en conseil)
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé

Telephone | Téléphone 613.957.5440

Cellular | cellulairel 5.16(2)

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@peo-bop.go.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:43 AM
To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bop.go.ca>

Subject: | e

Good morning Mirza,

s.69(1)(g)re: (c)

s.69(1)(g)re: (f)

Thank you very much,
Chaitanya

Chaitanya Spencer

Policy Advisor | Conseiller en politigues

Machinery of Government | Appareil gouvernemental
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Consell privé
Telephone | Téléphone_ s.16(2)
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Spencer, Chaitanya
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 7:22 PM
To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Swbject: [ e

Hi Mirza, s.69(1)(g)re: (e)
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s.69(1)(g)re: (c)

| hope you have a great weekend!

Chaitanya

Chaitanya Spencer

Policy Advisor | Conseiller en politigues

Machinery of Government | Appareil gouvernemental
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Consell privé
Telephone | Téléphon

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

5.16(2)

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza. Loncar@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 5:34 PM
To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Great, thank you for the update, and keep me posted.

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

Cellular | cellulairel s.16(2)

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 5:28 PM
To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@uoco-bop.ge.oa>

Sublect: L e

Hi Mirza, s.69(1)(g)re: (e)

4

Thank youl
Chailtanya

Chaitanya Spencer
Policy Advisor | Conseiller en politiques

000018



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

Telephone | Téléphond Iy~ =1°%

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 5:12 PM
To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.go.ca>

Subjects| 1 s

Hi Chaitanya,

Thank you for this short summary. | have added it to my radar Iist._
] s.69(1)(g)re: (a)

- Mirza

Mirza Loncar

Coordinator, Treasury Board (Governor in Council)
Coordonnateur, Conseil du Trésor {gouverneur en conseil)
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé

Telephone | Téléphone 613.957.5440

Cellular | cellulairel 0]

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 1:40 PM
To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@poo-bop.gc.ca>

s.69(1)(g)re: ()

s.23

s.69(1)(g)re: (f)

s.69(1)(g)re: (e)

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

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.go.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.go.ca>
Subject:

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

Celiular | cellulaire

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Deschamps, Catherine <Catherine.Deschamps®iustice.gc.ca>

Cc: Miles, Nancy <nancy.miles@iustice.ge.ca>; Leger, Claudine <Claudine.Leger@justice.gc.ca>;
'Alana.Fontelio@cic.gc.ca' <Alana.Fontelio@cic.ge.ca>; 'Bavasher.Bains@cic.ge.ca' <Bavasher.Bains@cic.go.ca>; 'Nicholas
Winfield' <Nicholas. Winfleld@ths-sct.gc.ca>; 'Tracy Kerluke' <Tracy.Kerluke@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; Loncar, Mirza
<Mirza.Loncar@®pco-bep.ge.ca>; Milks, Kimberly <Kimberly. Milks@oco-bep.ge.ca>; Attiba, Kalina <Kalina. Attiba@pco-
bep.go.ca>

Subject:

Wonderfull Thank you!

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

From: Deschamps, Catherine <Catherine.Deschamps@®iustice ge.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bop.go.ca>

Cc: Miles, Nancy <nancy.miles@iustice.ge.ca>; Leger, Claudine <Claudine Leger@®iustice.go.ca>;
'Alana.Fontelio@cic.gc.ca' <Alana.Fontelio@clc.ge.ca>; 'Bavasher.Bains@cic.ge.ca' <Bavasher.Bains@cic.ge.ca>; 'Nicholas
Winfield' <Nicholas. Winfield@ibs-sct.gc.ca>; 'Tracy Kerluke' <Tracy. Kerluke @ths-sct.ge.ca>; Loncar, Mirza
<Mirza.Loncar@peo-bep.ge.ca>; Milks, Kimberly <imberly. Milks@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Attiba, Kalina <Kalina. Attiba@pco-

bep.ge.ca>
Subject:

Hello,

000020



s.69(1)(g)re: (f)

Please let me know whether you have any difficulty opening or printing the attachment.

Kind regards,

Catherine Deschamps

Adjointe juridique, Section de la réglementation (administration centrale), Secteur du droit public et des services législatifs

Legal Assistant, Headquarters Regulation Section, Public Law and Legislative Services Sector
Department of Justice Canada / Government of Canada

s.69(1)(g)re: (f)

000021
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Pages 25to/a 29
are withheld pursuant to section

sont retenues en vertu de l'article

69(1)(d)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Acceés a l'information



Pages 30 to/ a 31
are withheld pursuant to section

sont retenues en vertu de l'article

69(1)(e)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Acceés a l'information



s.16(2)
s.69(1)(g)re: (f)

Townsend, Heather

Attachments:

From: Campbell, Hailey <Hailev.Campbell@iustice.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BetsieAnne. Whitfield@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Stokes, Lina <Lina. Stokes@iustice.ge.ca>

Cc: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Olivier, Marceline <Marceline. Olivier@pco-bep.gc.ca>; Attiba, Kalina
<Kalina.Attiba@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Armani, Ima <ima.Armani@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Subject:

Good afternoon,
Here are the requested documents:

Thank you!
Hailey

From: Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BeisicAnne. Whitfield@pco-bep.go.ca>

Sent: November 17, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Campbell, Hailey <Hailey.Campbell@justice.gc.ca>; Stokes, Lina <Lina.Stokes@justice.gc.ca>

Cc: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Olivier, Marceline <Marceline. Qlivier@oco-bep.ge.ca>; Attiba, Kalina
<Kalina. Attiba@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Armani, Ima <ima Armani@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Subject:

Importance: High
Good afternoon,

Could you please send us the e-versions for the following file:

Thank you,

Betsie Anne Whitfield

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
BetsieAnne Whitfield@pco-bep.ge.ca | Tel.: 613-957-5489 Cell.:

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Government of Canada  Gouvernsment du Canads
Privy Council Office Bureasu du Consell prive
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s.16(2)

s.69(1)(g)re: (c)

s.69(1)(g)re: (f)
Townsend, Heather

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Subject:

Wonderful- thank youl

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Subject:

Good morning Chaitanya,

Regards,
- Mirza

Mirza Loncar

Coordinator, Treasury Board {Governor in Council)
Coordonnateur, Conseil du Trésor (gouverneur en conseil)
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé

Telephone | Téléphone 613.957.5440

Cellular | cellulaire

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.gc.ca>

Subject:

Good morning Mirza,

000036



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
To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Sublecti i st

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

Telephone | Téléphone| s-162)

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 5:34 PM
To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.go.ca>

000037



Document Released Under the Access to
information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur Paccés a linformation.

Great, thank vou for the update, and keep me posted.
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

; 5.16(2)
Cellular | cellulairel

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 5:28 PM
To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>

suele- |, "

Hi Mirza,

s.69(1)(g)re: (e)

| hope you had a good long weekend!

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

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.loncar@opco-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 5:12 PM
To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Subject: 1 s

Hi Chaltanya,

Thank you for this short summary. | have added it to my radar list, _
] s.69(1)(g)re: (a)

- Mirza

Mirza Loncar

Coordinator, Treasury Board (Governor in Council)
Coordonnateur, Conseil du Trésor {gouverneur en conseil)
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé

000038



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
To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca> s.69(1)(g)re: (e)

Sublect: REL 1 s s st)ges

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

Subject: [ e Soaare @

- Mirza

Mirza Loncar

Coordinator, Treasury Board {Governor in Council)
Coordonnateur, Consell du Trésor {gouverneur en conseil)
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé

Telephone | Téléphone 613.957.5440

Cellular | cellulaire [0 s-16(2)

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 11:43 AM

000039



To: Deschamps, Catherine <Catherine.Deschamps®@justice.gc.ca>

Cc: Miles, Nancy <nancy.miles@iustice.gc.ca>; Leger, Claudine <Claudine. Leger@justice.ge.ca>;
'Alana.Fontelio@cic.gc.ca' <Alana.Fontelio@cic.gc.ca>; 'Bavasher.Bains@cic.ge.ca' <Bavasher.Bains@cic.zc.ca>; 'Nicholas
Winfield' <Nicholas Winfleld@ths-sct.ge.ca>; 'Tracy Kerluke' <Tracy.Kerluke@ibs-sct.ge.ca>; Loncar, Mirza
<Mirza.loncar@peo-bep.ge.ca>; Milks, Kimberly <Kimberly. Milks@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Attiba, Kalina <Kalina. Attiba@pco-

bep.ge.ca>
Subject:

Wonderful! Thank youl

Chaitanya Spencer

Policy Advisor | Conseiller en politiques $.16(2)
Machinery of Government | Appareil gouvernemental s.69(1)(g)re: (f)
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Consell privé

Telephone | Téléphone

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Deschamps, Catherine <Catherine. Deschamps@lustice go.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: Miles, Nancy <nancy.miles@iustice.gc.ca>; Leger, Claudine <Claudine.Leger@|ustice.pe.ca>;
'Alana.Fontelio@cic.gc.ca' <Alana.Fontelio@cic.ge.ca>; 'Bavasher.Bains@cic.gc.ca' <Bavasher.Bains@cic.ge.ca>; 'Nicholas
Winfield' <Nicholas. Winfield@ths-sct.gc.ca>; 'Tracy Kerluke' <Tracy.Kerluke@ibs-sct.ge.ca>; Loncar, Mirza
<Mirza.loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Milks, Kimberly <Kimberly. Milks@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Attiba, Kalina <Kalina. Attiba@pco-

bcp.ge.ca>
Subject:

Hello,

Please let me know whether you have any difficulty opening or printing the attachment.

Kind regards,

Catherine Deschoumps

Adjointe juridique, Section de la réglementation (administration centrale), Secteur du droit public et des services égislatifs
Ministére de la Justice Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
catherine deschamps@riustice.qoca

Legal Assistant, Headquarters Regulation Section, Public Law and Legislative Services Sector
Department of Justice Canada / Government of Canada
catherine deschamps@iustice.ge.ca

I*I Department of Justice Ministére de la Justice Headquarters Regulations Section
Camats Pannda Legislation and Regulations Group

Legislative Services Branch
SAT- 4" Floor, 275 Sparks Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1A OH8
Facsimile: (613) 941-1193
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is withheld pursuant to section
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69(1)(f)
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s.16(2)
s.19(1)

s.69(1)(g)re: (f)
Townsend, Heather

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Pajot, Samuel

Cc: Adair, Julie; Wood, Lisa; Cousineau, Michel
Subject:

Phenomenal. Thank you.

Copying Michel as | understand he will be at the office tomorrow, and this one should be part of the pkg sent to RH.

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

From: Pajot, Samuel <Samuel.Pajot@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:41 PM

To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Adair, Julie <Julie.Adair@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject:

Mirza,

Thank you,
Samuel

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:21 PM

To:

Cc: Pajot, Samuel <Samuel.Pajot@oco-bep.go.ca>
Subject

Hi Miriets,

This can be done at 4:00 pm. Samuel could stop by your office to meet you for signature.

Thank you

Mirza Londar

Coordinator, Treasury Board {Governor in Council)
Coordonnateur, Conseil du Trésor {gouverneur en conseil)
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Consell privé

000051



Telephone | Téléphone 613.957.5440

Cellular | celiulaire

5.16(2)

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Document Released Under the Access to
information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur Paccés a linformation.

From:

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 12:24 PM

s.19(1)

To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@peo-bop.go.ca>

Subject L s

Hi Mirza,

How urgent do you need this done?

Any possible way we can get this done around 4pm or is that too late ?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2020, at 9:51 AM, Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bop.ge.ca> wrote:

Good morning Jean-Luc,

s.69(1)(g)re: (f)

_ 3.69(1 )(g)re: (f)

Please let us know who at your office can provide assistance today.

Thank you and your team
- Mirza

Mirza Londar

Coordinator, Treasury Board (Governor in Council)
Coordonnateur, Conseil du Trésor (gouverneur en conseil}
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé

Orders in Council | Décrets

90 rue Sparks Street, Room | piéce 811-0

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0A3

mirza.loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613.957.5440

Cellular | cellulaire s.16(2)

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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Townsend, Heather s-69(1)(g)re: (7)

Document Released Under the Access to
information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur Paccés a linformation.

Attachments:

From: Loncar, Mirza

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 5:01 PM
To: Adair, Julie <julic. Adair@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Subject: College of IMM&CIT. - blurb

HiJulie, s.21(1)(b)

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
Ottawa, Ontario K1A OA3
mirza.loncar@®pco-bep.ge.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613.957.5440
Cellular | cellulaire

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

5.16(2)
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P.C. 2020-903
November 20, 2020

Her Excellency the Governor General in Council,
on the recommendation of the Prime Minister, pursuant to
subsection 300(1) of the Budget Implementation Act, 2019,
No. 1, chapter 29 of the Statutes of Canada, 2019, fixes
the day on which this Order is registered as the day on which

section 292 of that Act comes into force.
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C.P. 2020-903
20 novembre 2020

Sur recommandation du premier ministre et
en vertu du paragraphe 300(1) de la Loi n° 1 d’exécution
du budget de 2019, chapitre 29 des Lois du Canada (2019),
Son Excellence la Gouverneure générale en conseil fixe a
la date d’enregistrement du présent décret la date d’entrée

en vigueur de I'article 292 de cette loi.
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Moran, James

From: Spencer, Chaitanya

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Moran, James

Subject: FW: Approved - November 20, 2020

FY1 - the Immigration Consultants Order has been made! ©

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

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Approved - November 20, 2020

FYl ~ See below.
Have a nice weeked!
- M

Mirza Lon¢ar

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

From: Atkinson, Reva <Reva. Atkinson@oco-bep.gc.ca>

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Johnson, Amy <Amy.lohnson@®pco-bep.gc.ca>; Sutherland, Allen <Allen. Sutherland ®pco-bep.gc.ca>; Booth, Donald
<bonald.Booth®@pco-bep.gc.ca>

Cc: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.go.ca>; Adair, Julie <Julie Adair@nco-bep.ge.ca>; Attiba, Kalina

<Kalina Attiba@pco-bep.gc.ca>; Cousineau, Michel <Michel Cousineau@upco-bopn.go.ca>; Wood, Lisa <Lisa. Wood@poo-
hep.geo.ca>; Boisvert, Johanne <johanne. Boisvert@upco-ben.ge.ca>

Subject: Approved - November 20, 2020

Good morning,

Please note that the following Order in Council was approved yesterday November 20, 2020:

- Order in Council providing for the College of Immigration and Citizenship Consultants Act
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Best regards,

Reva Atkinson

Officer - Agente

Orders in Council - Décrets du conseil

Privy Council Office - Bureau du Conseil privé
T: s.16(2)
reva.atkinson@pco-bep.ge.ca

Government of Canada|Gouvernement du Canada
Government of Canada  Souwvernsmaent du Canada
Privy Coungil Ofice Bureau du Congell privée
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Townsend, Heather

From: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanya.Spencer@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bp.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Approved - November 20, 2020

Thank youl

Chaitanya Spencer

Policy Advisor | Conselller en politiques

Machinery of Government | Apparell gouvernemental

Privy Council Office | Bureau du Consell privé s.16(2)
Telephone | Téléphone

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Loncar, Mirza <iMirza.loncar@onco-hoep.ge.ca>

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Spencer@pco-bep.gc.ca>
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

From: Atkinson, Reva <Reva. Atkinson@pco-hop.ge.ca>

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Johnson, Amy <Amvy. ohnson@oco-bep.gc.ca>; Sutherland, Allen <Allen. Sutherland@onco-bop.go.ca>; Booth, Donald
<Donald Booth@opco-bep.go.oa>

Cc: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-ben.ge.ca>; Adair, Julie <julie Adair@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Attiba, Kalina

<Kalina Attiba@pco-bep.go.ca>; Cousineau, Michel <Michel Cousineau®@peo-bep.ge.ca>; Wood, Lisa <Lisa.Wood@poo-
bep.ge.ca>; Boisvert, Johanne <jichanne Boisvert@poo-bop.go.ca>

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
reva.atkinson(@pco-bcp.ge.ca

Government of Canada|Gouvernement du Canada
Goverrpnent of Cangda  Gouvernement du Canada
Privy Councll Office Bureau du Consell prive
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Townsend, Heather

From: Atkinson, Reva <Reva.Atkinson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 9:43 AM

To: 'Nicholas.Winfield@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Tina.green@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Chris.Adams@tbs-
sct.gc.ca’; 'Nicholas.Winfield@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Kyle.Burns@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Tracy.Kerluke @tbs-sct.gc.ca’;
'Chris.Adams@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Donna.St-Jean@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Uttara.Ahara@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Shereen.Khan@tbs-sct.gc.ca’;
'Christopher.Burrell@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Shane.Carry@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Barn-Yen.Li@tbs-
sct.gc.ca’; 'lvan.Martin@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Alexandra.Nur@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Tom.O'Hearn@tbs-sct.gc.ca'’; 'Sonia.Salah@tbs-
sct.gc.ca’; 'Markes.Cormier@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; Mondou, Isabelle <Isabelle.Mondou@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; MacKillop, Ken
<Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; 'kathryn.holmes@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Mario.Baron@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Partridge, Matthew'
<Matthew.Partridge @tbs-sct.gc.ca>; 'St-Gelais, Stéphanie' <Stephanie.St-Gelais@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; 'Fournier, Pascale'
<Pascale.Fournier@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Cc: Adair, Julie <Julie.Adair@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Attiba, Kalina
<Kalina.Attiba@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Cousineau, Michel <Michel.Cousineau@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Whitfield, Betsie Anne
<BetsieAnne.Whitfield@ pco-bcp.ge.ca>; Olivier, Marceline <Marceline.Olivier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Milkson, Simona
<Simona.Milkson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Boisvert, Johanne <Johanne.Boisvert@pco-bcp.ge.ca>; Wood, Lisa <Lisa.Wood@pco-
bcp.ge.ca>; Atkinson, Reva <Reva.Atkinson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Approved - November 20, 2020

Good morning,

Please note that the following Orders in Council were approved yesterday November 20, 2020:

— Order in Council providing for the College of Immigration and Citizenship Consultants Act

— Order in Council providing for the Regulations Amending Certain Regulations Made Under the
Fisheries Act

— Order in Council providing for the Regulations made under the Divorce Act - The Federal Child Support
Guidelines

— Order in Council providing for the Regulations made under the Divorce Act — The Central Registry of
Divorce Proceedings Regulations

— Order in Council providing for the Regulations made under the Divorce Act - The proposed Provincial
Child Support Services Regulations

— Order in Council providing for the Regulations made under the Divorce Act - The proposed Notice of
Relocation Regulations

— Order in Council providing for the - Regulations Amending the Canadian Aviation Regulations (C02
Emissions):

— Order in Council providing for the - Regulations Amending the Vessel Operation Restriction
Regulations

— Order in Council providing for the - Regulations Amending the Canadian Aviation Regulations (Various
Subjects)

— Order in Council - results of band council elections were appealed: The Fisher River First Nation

— Order in Council - results of band council elections were appealed The Mohawks of Bay of Quinte First
Nation

— Order in Council - results of band council elections were appealed: The Pinaymootang First Nation

— Order in Council providing for the List of Foreign State Supporters of Terrorism

— Order in Council providing for the Canada-Quebec Agreement on the St. Lawrence River 2011-2026
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— Order in Council providing for the Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild

Fauna and Flora (CITES)

— Order in Council providing for the National Emergency Strategic Stockpile (NESS)
— Order in Council providing for the Easements & Acquisitions Under the National Capital Act
— Order in Council providing for the Acquisition Under the National Capital Act

— Order in Council providing for the Appointment of Commissioners of Oaths Under the Federal Courts

Act. The proposed Order would appoint the listed persons in the OICs to administer oaths and to take
and receive affidavits, declarations and affirmations, within or outside Canada, in or concerning any
proceeding had or to be had in the Federal Court of Appeal and the Federal Court

— Order in Council providing for the Appointment of Commissioners of Oaths Under the Federal Courts

Act. The proposed Order would appoint the listed persons in the OICs to administer oaths and to take
and receive affidavits, declarations and affirmations, within or outside Canada, in or concerning any
proceeding had or to be had in the Tax Court of Canada.

— Order in Council providing for the Annual Canadian Transportation Agency Report

Best Regards,

Reva Atkinson

Officer - Agente

Orders in Council - Décrets du conseil

Privy Council Office - Bureau du Conseil privé
T 5.16(2)

tkinson@pco-bep.ge.ca
Gowernment of Canada Guouvernemaent du Canada
Privy Councll Office Bureau du Conseil prive
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Moran, James

From: Moran, James

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:58 AM
To: Quenneville, Line

Subject: RE: IRCC Comms Item

Thanks!

From: Quenneville, Line <Line.Quenneville@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Moran, James <James.Moran@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: IRCC Comms Item

Hilames,
Absolutely. | reiterated our 72 hour threshold last week.
Will follow up with them today.

De : Moran, James <James.Moran@pco-boep.gc.ca>
Envoyé : 23 novembre 2020 09:44

A : Quenneville, Line <Line.Quenneville@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Objet : IRCC Comms Item

Hi Line,

An OiC was signed last week and the following announcement is planned for Friday:

¢ Min. Mendicino (TBC) (IRCC) announces the coming into force of the College of Immigration & Citizenship Act. Ottawa,

ON

If this is going to happen on Friday, | think we should try to see comms materials from IRCC by Tuesday or Wednesday.

I had a call with the lead team for this file a couple weeks ago and want to make sure we are on top of this issue rather

than leaving it to the last minute.
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
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:58 AM
To: Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BetsieAnne Whitlield@peo-bep.gc.ca>; Olivier, Marceline <Marceline Olivier@pco-

bep.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: MOG file

OK. Marceline, can you make sure that there are no two physical files as well; looks like you may have created the earlier
one.

Mirza Londar

Coordinator, Treasury Board (Governor in Council)

Coordonnateur, Conseil du Trésor {gouverneur en conseil)

Privy Council Office | Bureau du Conseil privé s.16(2)
Telephone | Téléphone 613.957.5440

Celiular | celiulaire

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Whitfield, Betsie Anne <Betsiefnne Whitfield@nco-bep.ge.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@peo-bep.ge.ca>; Olivier, Marceline <Marceline. Glivier@peo-bop.go.ca>
Subject: RE: MOG file

Ah yes, that one looks like it was created in June. Lisa’s team approved the correct one, this one will just have to be
deleted.

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

16(2
BeisieAnne Whitlield@pco-bep.ge.ca | Tel.: 613-957-5489 Cell.: =162

Gov nment of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Goverpment of Canada Gouvernsmaent du Canada
Privy Councll Ofice Bureau du Conseil privé

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@peo-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:45 AM
To: Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BetsicAnne Whitfield@pco-bep.gc.ca>; Olivier, Marceline <Marceline. Olivier@pco-

bep.scoa>
Subject: RE: MOG file

Please check SC2020-240

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

From: Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BetsieAnne Whitfield@peo-bep.ge.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@peo-bep.ge.ca>; Olivier, Marceline <Marceline. Glivier@peo-bop.go.ca>
Subject: RE: MOG file

| also only see the one entry in OICs, the one that states the name of the ACT, and it is showing as approved.

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
BelsieAnne Whitfleld@pco-bep.ge.ca | Tel.: 613-957-5489 Cell.:

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Governmment of Canada  Gouvernemaent du Canada
Privy Councll Office Burpau du Congell privé

From: Whitfield, Betsie Anne

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Olivier, Marceline <Marceline Qlivier@nco-bop.pe.ca>
Subject: RE: MOG file

Hi Mirza,

| could not find anything with those key words in the OICs so at the time | created it, mine was the only entry. | spoke
with Marceline and let her know that | would be entering the file..

Marceline, can you please confirm you did not enter this as well?

Betsie Arvne Whitfield

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
BetsieAnne Whilfield@pco-bop.ge.ca | Tel.: 613-957-5489 Cell.:

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Governmerd of Canada Gouvernement du Canada
Privy Councll Office Buresu du Consell prive
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From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.go.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:40 AM
To: Whitfield, Betsie Anne <BetsicAnne Whitfield@pco-bep.gc.ca>; Olivier, Marceline <Marceline Olivier@peo-

bep.gc.ca>
Subject: MOG file

Hi team,

| think there are two entries in the OICS for the same file (College of Immigration). Can you please look into this, and
make sure that Lisa’s team knows to use only one. Betsie, if they have approved in the OICS the one that does not have
the latest updates (the one you have created), could you incorporate into the one that will go on the web.

We can discuss further at our mtg today.
- Mirza

Mirza Loncar

Coordinator, Treasury Board (Governor in Council)
Coordonnateur, Conseil du Trésor {gouverneur en conseil)
Privy Council Office | Bureau du Consell privé
Orders in Council | Décrets

90 rue Sparks Street, Room | piece 811-0

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0A3
mirza.loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613.957.5440 s.16(2)
Celiular | cellulaire

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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Townsend, Heather

From: Adair, Julie <julie Adair@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:15 PM
To: Shanks, Jonathan <jgnathan.Shanks@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Cc: Attiba, Kalina <Kalina Attiba@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Loncar, Mirza <Mirza. loncar@pco-bep.go.ca>
Subject: RE: P.C. 2020-0903 - registration

You as well,

Regards,

lulie

julie Adair

Assistant Clerk of the Privy Council, Orders in Council

Privy Council Office

julie.adair@pco-bep.ge.ca

Tel: 613 957-5398 |BB:

Greffiére adjointe du Conseil privé, Décrets s.16(2)

Bureau du Conseil privé

julie.adair@pco-bep.geca

Tél: 612 957-5398 | BB:

From: Shanks, Jonathan <ignathan.Shanks@pco-bep.go.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Adair, Julie <julie. Adair@pco-bop.gc.ca>

Cc: Attiba, Kalina <Kalina. Attiba@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Loncar, Mirza <Mirza. Loncar@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: P.C. 2020-0903 - registration

julie,

Thanks for confirming.

Hope you have a pleasant weekend.

Jonathan

From: Adair, Julie <julie. Adair@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Shanks, Jonathan <jonathan.Shanks@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Cc: Attiba, Kalina <Kalina. Attiba@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Loncar, Mirza <Mirza. loncar@pco-bep.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: P.C. 2020-0903 - registration

Hi Jonathan,

s.21(1)(b)

s.23

Regards,
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Julie

iulie Adair

Assistant Clerk of the Privy Council, Orders in Council
Privy Council Office

julie.adair@®@pco-bep.geca

Tel: 513 957-5398 BB

Greffigre adjointe du Consell privé, Décrets
Bureau du Consell privé
julie.adair@®@pco-bep.geca

Tél: 613 957-5398 | BB

s.16(2)
s.23

From: Shanks, Jonathan <ionathan Shanks@pco-ben.ge.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Adair, Julie <julie. Adair@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Cc: Attiba, Kalina <Kalina Attiba@pco-bep.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: P.C. 2020-0903 - registration

Thanks Julie. Much appreciated.

Jonathan

From: Adair, Julie <juliec. Adair@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Shanks, Jonathan <ionathan.Shanks@nco-bop.go.ca>
Cc: Attiba, Kalina <Kalina Attiba@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: P.C. 2020-0903 - registration

Good afternoon Jonathan,

Allis well here. Hope it is the same with you.

Please let us know if there are other questions.
Regards,
Julie

Julie Adair

Assistant Clerk of the Privy Council, Orders in Council
Privy Council Office

julie.adair@pco-bep.ge.ca

Tel: 13 957-5398 |BB:

Greffiere adjointe du Consell privé, Décrets
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s.16(2)
Bureau du Consell privé s.23
julie.adair@pco-bep.gc.ca
Tél: 613 957-5398 | BB:

From: Shanks, Jonathan <jonaihan.Shanks@pco-bep.go.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Adair, Julie <julie. Adair@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Subject: P.C. 2020-0903 - registration

Hi Julie,
Hope all is well.
Order in Council 2020-0903:
Her Excellency the Governor General in Council, on the recommendation of the Prime Minister, pursuant to
subsection 300(1) of the Budget Implementation Act, 2019, No. 1, chapter 29 of the Statutes of Canada, 2019,
fixes the day on which this Order is registered as the day on which section 292 of that Act comes into force.
| understand that the Order was made on Nov. 20. the Order will be registered on
December 9.
Thanks,
Jonathan
Jonathan Shanks
Senior Counsel | Office of the Counsel to the Clerk of the Privy Council and Assistant Deputy Minister
Privy Council Office Legal Services Sector | Government of Canada
90 Sparks Street, Ottawa ON K1A 0A3
Conseiller juridique principal | Bureau de la conseillére juridique aupreés du greffier du Conseil privé et sous-ministre
adjointe
Secteur de services juridiques du Bureau du Conseil privé | Gouvernement du Canada

90, rue Sparks, Ottawa (Ontario) K1A 0A3

613-957-5002 | jonathan.shanks@pco-bcp.gc.ca

PROTECTED: SOLICITOR-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
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Document Released Under the Access to
information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
s 16d(°25a Loi sur Paccés a Pinfermation.

s.23
Moran, James
From: Spencer, Chaitanya
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 1:16 PM
To: Fox, Edward
Cc: Moran, James
Subject: RE: CIF question re: PC Number 2020-0903 (20 Nov 2020)
Hi Ned,
Just closing the loop.
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

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 10:24 AM

To: Fox, Edward <Edward.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: Moran, James <James.Moran@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: CIF question re: PC Number 2020-0903 (20 Nov 2020)

Thanks for looping me in James.

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

From: Moran, James <james.Moran@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2020 11:34 PM

To: Fox, Edward <Edward Fox@pco-bep.go.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Chaitanya <Chaitanva.Snencer@peo-hop.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: CIF question re: PC Number 2020-0903 (20 Nov 2020)

~James

From: Fox, Edward <Edward . Fox@pco-bep.go.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Moran, James <James.Moran@peo-bep.ge.ca>

Subject: FW: CIF question re: PC Number 2020-0903 (20 Nov 2020)

Hi James,

Thanks, Ned

From: Therrien.Patrick <Patrick Therrien@cic.gc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Fox, Edward <Edward Fox@pco-bep.go.ca>

Subject: CIF question re: PC Number 2020-0903 (20 Nov 2020)

Hi Edward,
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Thank you,
Patrick

Patrick Therrien

Counsel, Legal Services (DOJ)
Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada / Government of Canada
Patrick.Therrien@cic.gc.ca / Tel

Avocat, Services juridiques (MDJ) s16(2)

Immigration, Réfugiés et Citoyenneté Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Patrick.Therrien@cic.gc.ca / Tél.:

Solicitor-client privilege protected / Protégé par le secret professionnel avocat-client
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Townsend, Heather

From: Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.Loncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 8:03 PM

To: Johnson, Amy <Amy. ichnson@®oco-hen.ge.ca>
Subject: Re: College Act coming into force

Hi Amy,
s.23

It was lovely talking with you too. Yes, I confirm that the item will be registered on Dec. 9.

- Mirza
Sent from my iPhone ( 5.16(2)

On Dec 2, 2020, at 7:18 PM, Johnson, Amy <Amy.Johnson@pco-bep.ge.ca> wrote:

Hi Mirza,
So great to talk with you today! Are you aw to confirm that the CIF OIC for the College of Immigration and
Citizenship Consultants will be registered in the Gazette next week, December 97 I know this is what we

discussed, but want to be triple check please.
Thanks so much, Amy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Graham.Alexis" <Alexis.Graham@cic.ge.ca>
Date: December 2, 2020 at 6:00:34 PM EST

To: "Johnson, Amy" <Amy.Johnson@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Cec: "Smith.Brian" <Brian.Smith@cic.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: College Act coming into force

Hi Amy,

Could we kindly get a double confirmation from you that the registration date in December
9th? I just want to confirm everything :-)

Many thanks for all your support today!
Alexis

Alexis Graham
(she/her/elle)

Director
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Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada / Government of Canada
Alexis.Graham(@cic.ge.ca / Tel: 613-796-5463

Directrice
Immigration, Réfugiés et Citoyenneté Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Alexis.Graham(@cic.ge.ca/ Tél.: 613-796-5463

From: Johnson, Amy [mailto:Amy.Johnson@pco-bep.ge.cal
Sent: December 2, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Graham.Alexis <Alexis.Graham(@gcic.gc.ca>

Cc: Smith.Brian <Brian.Smith@wcic.ge.ca>

Subject: Re: College Act coming into force

Hi Alexis, welcome to your new job!

Sorry this is a feature of your first two weeks. Yes, [ understand there was an exchange between
counsel on the issue. As far as [ am aware, the Gazette (Part II) is published everyday two weeks
in December, and it was last published last week. I have a call at noon on the question of

registration to see if there is any flexibility (eg special issue) and will get back to you right away.

What we do know is that the GIC approval process is complete and the Act will come into force
and that from that point, the current regulator will have 6 months to apply to the Minister to be

continued on a date to be specified by your Minister (pending his approval).

I will give you a call after my conversation at noon to discuss way forward. Could you please let
me know what time would be convenient?

Thanks very much for reaching out.
Amy

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2020, at 10:47 AM, Graham.Alexis <Alexis.Graham{cic.gc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Amy,

I am the new Director of Social Policy and Programs at IRCC (week two on the job!). 1
understand that our teams were partners on the Machinery of Government components
throughout the policy development process leading towards a new regulatory regime for
immigration consultants. More recently, I believe we worked together with respect to the Order
in Council to bring the College of Immigration and Citizenship Consultants into force.

You may already be aware, but there appears to have been a misunderstanding of exactly when
the College Act will be in force. Our initial understanding was that the Act was in force upon
GG signature of the OIC, which was on November 20th. We have since been informed that this
will only be so on a date of official registration, which we have heard is December 9th.

s.21(1)(b) 2
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s.21(1)(b)
As such, I have been asked to touch base with you to explore how this issue

can be mitigated given the news release that was issued by IRCC on November 26 (pasted

below). Would it be possible to have the OIC registered as soon as possible rather than waiting

till December 9?

Happy to discuss further if helpful.

Many thanks in advance for your support on this issue.

All the best,

Alexis

https://www.canada.ca/en/immigration-refugees-citizenship/news/2020/1 I/minister-mendicino-

announces-the-coming-into-force-of-the-college-of~immigration-and-citizenship-consultants-
act.himl

https://www.canada.ca/fr/immigration-refugies-citovennete/nouvelles/2020/1 Vie-ministre-
mendicino-annonce-lentree-en-vigueur-de-la-loisurlecollegedes-consultants-en-immigration-et-
en-citovennete himl

Alexis Graham
(she/her/elle)

Director
Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada / Government of Canada
Alexis.Graham(@cic.ge.ca<mailto:Alexis.Graham{cic.ge.ca> / Tel: 613-796-5463

Directrice
Immigration, Réfugiés et Citoyenneté Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Alexis.Graham(@cic.ge.ca<mailto:Alexis.Graham@cic.ge.ca> / Tél.: 613-796-5463
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Citing "'Ghost Consultants,” Immigration Consultants Praise
Creation-of College of Immigration.Consultants

By Manseor Tanweer

NEW CANADIAN MEDIA

Immigration consuliants arglhailing thescoming into force of legislation
that would create a more robust regulatory body that would prevent
unlicensed consultants from scamming new immigranis.

Minister of Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada {IRCC),
**>Marco Mendicino<**, announced the College of Immigration and
Citizenship Consultants Act is coming into force. The act was given
royal assent in June of 2019, but the new regulatory body, the
College of Immigration and Citizenship Consultants (CICC) will be
open in 2021 and will provide additional protections to potential
newcomers to Canada. Belluz loves this idea.

“If you invest your savings 1o move to Canada, and you have a ghost
consultant, which we call them, first it's the reputation of Canada
1/8getling ruined 3/8. Second of all, you are affecting people's lives.
That's malpractice,” said Solange Belluz, who is a senior partner at
Open to Canada Immigration Services.

“(Ghost consultants,” unlicensed and often predatory immigration
consultants, are thorns in the side of the legitimaite consuliants as
well as the government. In 2015, one such ghost consultant,
Richmond B.C. man Xun Wang, was given a seven-year sentence for
what authorities called the biggest immigration fraud in Canadian
history.

Alfredo Arrgjado of Winnipeg was another well-known case of a ghost
consultani. He was charged with three offences in 2017 related io
collecting $91,000 worth of consuliancy fees without a license.

In April of 2019, the Globe and Mail published a sweeping four-month
investigation probing 45 ““consultanis” in Ontario, B.C., Alberta and
Quebec. They amassed scores of complaints against them and are
aleged to have collectively defrauded as many as 2,300 people.
Diane Campos, a consultant with Equality Immigration Services,
estimates that 20 percent of her clients are ones who were victims of
ghost consultants. Concern for her client's well being is top of mind
for Campos, so just like Belluz, she welcomes the creation of the
college. “"l've seen first hand how many people get taken advantage
cf. It's sad,” Campos iold NCM.

| iry o run my practice ethically and | feel like a lot of 1/8ghost 3/8
consultants ruin it for us." Victims are often asked to pay exorbitant
fees that financially cripple them. To make matters worse, faux-
consultants often place their marks under immigration programs they
are unqgualified for. For example, socmeone being made to apply under
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the humanitarian category despite not meeting the requirements. As a
legitimate, licensed consuwltant, Campes is required-io- know what
programs-a‘client would fallunder-Becausethat's'my job as‘a
consuliant.”" If a ghost consuliant misinforms the cliemt, there is a real
danger of being deporied, oniiop oflosing their life savings.

The text of the act, which empowers the creation of the actual
regulatory college, establish and administer "“qualification standards,
standards of practice and continuing education requirements for
icensees," ensure compliance with codes of ““professional conduct,”
and underiake ““public awareness activities."

There already is a regulatory body in existence designed 1o crack
down on fraudulent consultants. The Immigration Consuliants of
Canada Regulatory Council (ICCRC) was launched in 2011 1o do
exactly that. All immigration consuliants who are not lawyers are
required 1o register with the ICCRC in order 1o practice their
profession.

In a September 2019 press release, the ICCRC said that they have
voted 1o transition over 1o becoming the CICC. 7ICCRC is ready 1o
fake on this enhanced role and help protect vulnerable Canadian and
immigrants from fraud," said John Burke, chair of the ICCRC in 2019.
The enhanced role Burke is alluding to includes additional powers 1o
enter the premises of a potential ghost consultant, gathering of
information and compelling witnesses to appear and teslify before a
discipline commitiee.

Belluz, who in her career has helped 1o create similar regulatory
colleges, believes that this new body is better equipped 1o handle
enforcement. ~"The college would be better because it is a body that
is established in legislation and has the government authority to
investigaie professional misconduct,” Belluz said. " The enforcement
element would be stronger.”

NCM reached out 1o the IRCC for further information. No response
was 5Dv|clecl by dead|

ULTURAL MEDIA OVERVIEW
04/01/2021
Electronic Media

Vancouver
TV Hesdlines
OMNI BC TV 9:30 PM Mandarin (Mandarinj [Daily5 | 18:30 - 18:00] 3142/2020
EADLINE
FOSs TYPE LEMNGTH BUBJECT ND EA
ESCREIPTION
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0210

HEWS

1-2min

Coronavirus,
Travel

rowing list of
anadian
oliticians
aught
ravelling
kroad despite
andemic: As
anadians
ere urged to
tay indoors
and limit
holiday
celebrations to
members of
their
households, a

rowing

umber of
oliticians
cross Canada
ave admitted
o travelling
utside the
ountry despite
andemic

estrictions.
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0410

HEWS

1-2min

Coronavirus,
Testing

loc

uehécois

ahts negative
COVID-19 tests
For all returning
travellers: Bloc
eader Yves-
Francgois
Blanchet
Criticized the
|iberal
bovernment for
hot acting

ooner in the
Eace of the new
Coronavirus
wariant and

ants the
Envern ment to
require a
hegative
COVID-19 test
result for all
travellers

ntering

anada, not

nly those

rriving by

lane.

TC

Fairchild

TV British Col

umbia (Cantonese) [Daily7 | 19:00 - 20:00] 02/01/2021

Fos

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE
MND
ESCRIPTION

|ﬁ\REA
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01/05

Fleves

1-2min

[Canada’ HDP

tnp Strip Niki
shton of critic
foles.after
recent trip to
[Sreecel A
prominent
member of the
Federal New
Democrats has
ost her cabinet]
Critic positions
pfter travelling
by Greece in

pite of
rvidespread
Fravel
restrictions
meant to curb
the spread of
COVID-18. The
party released
h statement

aying
E: anitoba

ember of

Parliament Niki
Pushton
travelled to
[Sreece
Fecently to visit
A family
member who
pvas seriously
I. It said Greek
pfficials, who
currently only
permit visitors
to enter the
Fountry if they
Can prove their
trip is
E==ential,
ppproved
Pishton's visit.
The MDP =aid
shton

eached out to

FARLH

anadian
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pfficials for
f hest
practices,” but
Hid not notify
eader.Jagmeet
ingh or the
arty whip of
er travel
lans.

Fairchild TV British Columbia {Cantonese) [Daily7 | 19:00 - 20:00] 03/01/2021
EADLINE

FPOS TYPE LENGTH PUBJECT MND |£\REA
ESCRIPTION
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01/05

Fleves

1-2min

LIS/ Elections
[Canada

Junfortunate';

This is

hside
Elections
Canada after
Trump's tweet
pn voting
machines:
Elections
Canada
atched as
Lvncial media
psts from
Canadians
began
wondering if
the last federal
Election had
been rigged by
Aubious voting
machines. The
hweets were
inked to the
1.5 election
and unverified
E:laims from
President
Donald Trump
and his allies
that automatic
wote tabulators
ere to blame
:vur his lass to
loe Biden. On
ov. 18, the
gency tweeted
oW it only
ses paper
allots counted|
¥ hand in a
id to educate
anadians. On

FLEC
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Conspiracy
pgainst him,

Radio Headlines

Fairchild AM 1470 Public Forum (Cantonese) [Weekly

14:00 ~12:00] 02/01/20241

Fos

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

HEADLINE

D |ﬁ\REA
DESCRIPTION

04/05

HEWS

1 min

Trudeau!
Holidays

Trudeau
reportedly isn't
put of the
country for the
holidays: A
Epokesperson
replied in
Fesponse to
fuestions from
the Toronto
Bun that the
Prime Minister
5 home with
his family for PN
the holidays.
P.ccording to
CTV
Parliamentary
reporter Glen
cGregor,
rudeau is

ome for the
olidays with
is family at
he Harrington
ake
esidence.

Fairc

hild Radio FM 896.1 (Mandarin

[Daily6 | 14:00 - 14:30] 02/01/2021

FOS

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE

MND |£\REA
ESCRIPTION
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01/04

HEWS

1 min

PP P

hl:‘.lFII to remove
P fram critic
foles.after she
travelled to
[Sreece to'see
relative: The
MNDP will
remove NDP

P Niki Ashton
rom her critic
Foles after she

travelled to
[Sreece to see
an ill relative
amid calls by
pfficials for
Canadians to
tay home
Euring the

andemic.

FARLH

Daily Newspapars

Sing Tao Vancouver (Chinese) [Daily7] 02/01/2021

FOS

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE
MDD
ESCRIPTION

EA
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1st Top HEWS

1 page web

Canadaf
frmmigration

he Canadian
Ammigration
epartment is
iving
temporary
residents

to extend their
tay in Canada:
Eccnrding to
the Canadian
overnment's
fvebsite,
temporary
residents who
had valid
Etatus oh or
after January
30, 2020 but
hose status
L‘;pir«ed oh or
hefore May 31,
ED21 will have
Lntil August
31, 2021 to
apply to
restore their

another chance]

Etatus.

RCC

Taronto
TV Headlines

OMNI 2 TV 8:00 PM Cantonese (Cantonese] [Daily5 | 20:00-20:30] 31122020

FOS TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE
MND
ESCRIPTION

EA
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612

HEWS

1 -2 min

Canadal lran

ttawa says no
pffer from.Iran
on victims of
krainian
assehger
lane: Iran's
abinet has
reated a
gompensation
und to pay the
amilies of the
176 victims of af
I Jkrainian
passenger
plane that was
Ehot down by
ranian forces
putside Tehran
ast January.
But Foreign
ffairs Minister
rancois-
hilippe
hampagne

aid Iran has
hot made any
ormal offers
[nr
Compensation
to him or his
Counterparts

rom the four
ther countries
hat are in talks
bout

eparations.

Talent

VYision Canada News (Manda

rin) [Daily5 | 09:00-09:45] 3141

2{2020

FOS

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE

MND |£\REA
ESCRIPTION
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1310

HEWS

1 -2 min

CCVID-19
travel

New CoVID 18
festing rules
For air
travellers kick
niJanuany 7
Transport
Minister Marc
[3arneau said
hew rules
requiring air
travellers to
test negative
rCoviD-1%
fore entering
anada will

ick in on
anuary 7.

OMNI 2 TV B:00 PM Cantonese {Canto

nese] [Daily5d | 20:00-20:30] 01/01/2021

FOS

TYPE

LENGTH

[PUBJECT

EADLINE
MND
ESCRIPTION
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[04/08

HEWS 1-2min

Canadaf
frmmigration

froup

dvocacy

elcomes
Creation of
egislation to
protect hew
mmigrants:
Dttawa has
anhounced a
egislation that
will create a
regulatory
hody with
preater powers
to crack down
pn unlicensed
mmigration
Cohsultants.
The College of
mmigration
and Citizenship
Consultants

ct came into
orce on
ecember 3,
fter it received|

oyal Assent
n.June 2019.

RCC

Talent

VYision Canada News (Manda

rin) [Daily5 | 09:00-09:45] 01/01/2021

FOS

TYPE LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE

MND |£\REA
ESCRIPTION
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[12/08

HEWS

1 -2 min

[Coronaviruss
Travel

transpnrtatinn
inister Mart
[5arneau
Clarifies hew

C OVID travel
Fules:
Transportation
Minister Marc
[Sarneau said
Canadians will
how have two
pptions when
returning to TC
Canada from
abroad: get
tested in the
Hestination and]
fthereis a

ack of facilities
available,
mandatory
fluarantine in a
povernment-
run facility

Hpon return.

Talent

Vision Canada News (Manda

rin) [Daily5 | 09:00-09:45] 02/01/2021

Fos

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE

MND |ﬁ\REA
ESCRIPTION
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02110

HEWS

1-2min

Coronavirus,
accine

|5,3I]I] Moderna
Jaccines will

o to Einst
ﬁlatinns
Communities
tarting this
rveek:

Thousands of
Hoses of the
Moderna
COVID-19
waccine will be
Ehipped to
First Nations
Communities
around
anitoba,
tarting as
oon as this

el

PTC North America (Punjabi) [Daily7 | 09:30-10:00] 02/01/2021

FOS

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE
MDD
ESCRIPTION

|£\REA
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407

Hews 1-2 mins

Fayette! New
ear

nd message,
Vernor
eheral Julie
ayette said
anadians owe
debt of
ratitude to
rontline
orkers for
heir efforts to
ave lives and
are for others
uring the
ovIiD-19
andemic.

hile she said
he pandemic
as made fora
hallenging
ear, Payette
raised
anadians for

Talent

Yision Canada News (Manda

(303

rin) [Daily5 | 09:00-09:45] 03/01/2021

Fos

TYPE LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE
MND
ESCRIPTION

|ﬁ\REA
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0510

HEWS

1-2min

Carla
Qualtrough/
CRSBE

Fould.change

overnment

ules.after
utcry over aid
of

uarantining
acationers:
mployment
inister Carla
ualtrough
inted that
hanges could
coming to
he Canada
ecovery
ickhess
enefit after an
utcry over aid
ohney being
iven to
acationers

ho left

anada despite]
ublic health
ecommendatiog

£.

ESDC

Daily Newspapers

Iran Javan (Farsi)

eekly] 31/112/2020

FoOs

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE
MND
ESCRIPTION
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p. 15

HEWS

1 page

S/ refugees

INhen Trump
Jeaves the
hite House,
ill irregular
migrants keep
eaving US for
Canada?:While
Donald Trump
ill not be in
the White
House after
lanuary 20,
Critics say the
Hamage has
heen done.
lInder his
atch, border
[:alls have
heen built; the
humber of
refugees
admitted into
the US has
diminished;
travellers from
Muslim
countries have
heen banned;
and parents
parated from
oung children|
Dttawa has
heen trying to
hegotiate with
ts US
counterparts to
‘modernize”
the so-called
afe Third
ountry

RCC

freement.

000116



p. 48

HEWS

1/4 page

COVID-19
ECCIneE

Jeceives Health

lEias katoon lab

Canada

authorization
For COMID=19
waccine clihical
trial: The

askatoon-
ased labk at
he University
f
askatchewan
eceived the
reen light
rom Health
anada to start
hase 1 of its
linical vaccine
rials.

000117



. 57

HEWS

1/4 page

Hussen/
Haycare

Haycare

h ational

Eystem will
heed more
money tolower

Fes, expand

paces: The
ederal ministern
h charge of the]
povernment's
push on
Childcare says
reducing the
Fees parents
pay is a key
Factor in the
Liberals' plan
or a hational
Lystem.
Equally as
mportant, said
Eocial
Development
inister
hmed Hussen
h an interview
ith The
anadian
ress, is the
gal of
Apanding the
humber of
pffordable
Haycare spaces
across the
Country for
parents who

prant them.

ESDC

Pakistan Post (Urdu

[Weekly] 31/12/2020

FoOs

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE

MND |£\REA
ESCRIPTION
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p. 13

HEWS

1/6 page

LCr. Tam/
CCoVID-19

anada could

Eee ‘grotesque’

pike.in
Coronavirus
Cases after
holidays:
Expert: Public
health officials
and infectious
Hisease
Experts are
Lirging
Canadians to
imit their
Contacts over
the holidays to
aveid a
potential ly
Hevastating
Epike in the
humber of
Fases of the
hovel
Coronavirus
prhich
continues to
Epread rapidly
across the
Eountry.

HC
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p. 14

HEWS

1/8 page

[Economyf GDF

tan ada's
EConomy grew

another b.4%.in|
Dctober, but
Etill well shy of
pre-COVID
evel: Canada's
Economy grew
by 0.4 per cent
n October, the
Eixth straight
month of
Expansion aften
b record-
Eetting plunge
n April.
tatistics
anada said
hat the
ountry's grosg
omestic
roduct grew
hanks to a 0.1
r cent
Apansion in
gods-
producing
ndustries, and
a 0.5 per cent
hcrease from

the service
Eector.

Gujarat Abroad (Gujarati) [Weekly] 01/01/2021

FOS

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE

MND |£\REA
ESCRIPTION
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P b

HEWS

1/2 page

[Canadal
Folitical
Lincertainty

An.2021 will

bolitioal polling|

also be Blurry
ike in 2020:
The Canadian
political
andscape in
ED21 is likely to
he blurry like in]

020, thanks to
he COVID-19

andemic. In

020, most
Canadians

ere fquite

Lvatisfied by the
pctiohs of
Prime Minister
lustin Trudeau
ith regard to
the pandemic.
Ilthough there
ere

hllegations
pgainst the
Liberal Party
For
happropriate
actions during
the pandemic,
Experts believe
the Liberals
prill see a very
Fohducive

nvironment in

000121



P 4

HEWS

1/4 page

COVID-19/
Kravel

JHavernment

ederal

ays.to rethink
fore
ravelling: The
ederal
gvernment
as started a
ampaign
gainst travel
uring the
andemic to
dvise
anadians to
void or
ostpone travel

overnment's
8.5 million

aunched in
ovember and
Eill continue
until March
E021. The
phline
Campaigh was
mostly
concentrated
ph digital
platforms like
Facebook,
arketing
E&arch Engine
and Travel
websites.
There was,
however, no
Euch campaign
ph radio or
felevision.

Campaigh was [

Hindi

Abroad (Hindi

[Weekly] 01/01/2021

FOS

TYPE

LENGTH

BUBJECT

EADLINE

MDD |£\REA
ESCRIPTION
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P 1

HEWS

[}/3 page

Canadal Skills
sharing

Jpay for sharihg

overnment to

DUrWonk
Aperience:
The federal
overnment
fvill sSo0oh
aunch a
jrrogram
pvherein
Linemployed
pouth will be
able to gain
ome work
Experien::e.

Experienced

killed workers |
-

ill he able to
hare their
ork
Aperience
ith others
hrough the
ocial media.
killed workers
raining youth
y sharing
heir work
Aperience oh
ocial media
or 14 weeks
ill be paid the
inimum wage

or the period,
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HEWS

1/6 page

Sarmeau’ air
Kravel

tlew rules to bel

JEstablished for

refunding
cancelled
lights: The
ederal
povernment
has announced
that it will soon
release new
rules for
refunds on
cancelled
Flights to
provide
inancial
Lecuritz,r to
travellers.

Federal
Transportation
Minister Marc
[3arheau has

travellers

ull refunds for
Il canceled
lights. They
ill not have to

announced thaf]

TC

81

.ca (Chinese) [Daily7] 02/01/2021

FOS

TYPE

LENGTH

BUBJECT

EADLINE
MND

r\REA
ESCRIPTION
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1st Top

HEWS 1 page web

Trudeau
Holidays

here in the
grid.is Justin
rudeau?: CTV
arliamentary
eporter Glen
cGregor
tated Trudeau
as hotin
ttawa at
ideau
ottage, but at
he PM’s
fficial second
esidence at
arrington
ake.
cGregor
fweeted on
New Year's
Day: "Can
confirm: PMJT
= home for the
holidays with
his family at
Harrington
|_ake
residence. That
=, he isn't out
pf the country
s wildly

peculated on
witter."

Ming Pao Toronto (Chinese) [Daily7] 02/01/2021

FOS

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE

MND
ESCRIPTION

|£\REA
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1st Top

HEWS

1 page web

ICPR
[Contributions

JFPension Plan

anada

ohtributiohs
re going up
ahdary 12 Dan
elly, president]
pf the
Canadian
Federation of
ndependent
Business,
Estimates that
anyoghe arcund
the maximum
arnings limit
Eill effectively
ee a 9.3 per
Cent increase

n premiums,
heyond the just

Eent bump
baked into law.
The planned
hcrease on
January 1 is
part of a multi-
ear plan
pproved by
rovinces and

he federal
overnment
our years ago
to boost
Fetirement

he nefits
through the
public plan by
ncreasing
Contributions

pver time.

pver five-per- ESDC

Hamda

rd Daily (Punja

bi] [Daily6] 02/01/2021

Fos

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE

MND |ﬁ\REA
ESCRIPTION
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P 1

Flevs

1/8 page

COVID-19/
Travel

hew travel

Jestrictions for

bravellers
anding in
Canadate start
January 7:
Transport
Minister Marc
[Sarneau said
hew rules
requiring air
travellers to
test negative
For COVID-19
hefore entering
Canada will
kick in on
January 7. All
pir passengers
Five years of
age or older
pvill be required
to test negative

rCoviD-1%

fore

ravelling from
nother

ountry to

anada.

hyahe who
receives a
hegative test
result and is
authorized to

Enter Canada
must still
complete the
Full mandatory
14-day
puarantine.

Ming Pao Toronto (Chinese) [Daily7] 03/01/2021

FOS

TYPE

LENGTH

[PUBJECT

EADLINE
MND
ESCRIPTION

|£\REA
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ateries under

Jockdown. only

liowed to do
akeouts are

ligible for 30%
rent subsidy:
Ming Pao
reminds
readers that
restaurants in
Dntario can
A pply for
Financial
fssistance
through the
Federal

gverhment's
anada
mergency
ent Subsidy
CERS) and
atra lockdown

COVID-19/
upport. Ming FC

1st Top HEWS 1 page web cRs

Pao also
[uotes
Katherine
Cuplinskas,

Epnkespersnn

or Finance

inister
Chrystia
Freeland,
Eaying that
these two
programs
combined
mean that
hard-hit
businesses
Euhjecttoa
ockdown
Fould receive
rent support of
ip to 80 per
Cent.
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rd

HEWS

1 page web

Alberta/

Biberta family
pffour perish
h New Year's
hight
helicopter
crash: Four
people who
Hied in a New
Year's Day
helicopter
crash in
horthern
P.lberta were
dentified
Bunday as

Helicopter crash members of a

L lose-knit
[:rming family.

Transportation

Eatfet)lr Board

pokesperson

aid they did
hot have
Hetails about
what may have
Faused the
crash or the
purpose of the

Flight.

TSB

81.ca (Chinese] [Daily7] 03/01/2021

FoOs

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

HEADLINE

END
ESCRIPTION

|£\REA
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1st Top

HEWS

1 page web

[Coronaviruss
Travel

Entry. measures

tlew Canada

b protect the
health of
Canadians:
P.ccording to
the federal
overnment's
Entr;r
Fequirement, it
will be further
ncreasing

urveillance
fforts to
hsure
ravellers
ntering

anada
omplete the
pplicable

andatory 14-
ay quarantine

riod under
he Quarantine
ct. Violating
this
Fequirement
Can result in upy
to six months
h prisoh
andfor

HC

ETEI},I}DI} in
ines.

Hamda

rd Daily (Punja

bi] [Daily6] 03/01/2021

Fos

TYPE

LENGTH

PUBJECT

EADLINE

MND |ﬁ\REA
ESCRIPTION
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P 1

Flevs

1/8 page

Immigration/
Status

ttudents and
arkers can
restore their
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